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Dear Vice President,

S.156 — 4 yearly review of modern awards
MATTER NO: AM2014/93 - Vehicle Manufacturing, Repair, Services and Retail Award 2010

At the hearing before the Full Bench on 23 May 2016 the parties were given seven days to
review the current wording of Clause 24.5 — “Minimum remuneration and calculation of
wages” and report back to the Full Bench.

The parties are currently reviewing a revised proposal. As one of the parties is unavailable to
put their position until after 5.30pm it will not be possible to meet the seven day deadline by
close of business today, however the parties will file documentation tomorrow morning.

Yours faithfully

e
Bill Chesterman
Industrial Relations Manager
VACC
For and on behalf of MTA NSW, South Australia and Western Australia
AMWU Vehicle Division, Shop Distributive and Allied Workers Union,
AiGroup, Australian Business Lawyers.



